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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission

Memorandum

June 29, 2016

To:

From:

Subject:

All Persons Interested in the Puente Power Project AFC (15-AFC-01)

Raoul Renaud, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento CA 95814-5512

(916) 651-2020

raoul.renaud@energy.ca.gov

Request by Intervenor City of Oxnard to Extend PSA Comment Period

On June 28, 2016 Intervenor City of Oxnard filed a request to extend the public
comment period on the Preliminary Staff Assessment. Pursuant to Title 20 Cal. Code.
Regs. 8§ 1742(c), the length of the public comment period may be extended at the
discretion of the presiding member of the committee overseeing the proceeding.
Intervenor City of Oxnard’s request will be treated by the presiding member as a
motion, pursuant to Title 20 Cal. Code. Regs. 8 1211.5. Parties shall submit any
written responses they wish to make to the motion on or before July 12, 2016.

Members of the public may submit written comments at any time. In order for
comments to be considered by the Committee with respect to the motion to extend the
comment period, please submit your comments as soon as possible. Written
comments may be submitted electronically by visiting the website at
http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/puente and clicking on the “Submit e-Comment”
link in the *“Original Proceeding” box. Alternatively, written comments may be
submitted by e-mailing them to docket@energy.ca.gov, or by U.S. Malil to:

California Energy Commission
Docket Unit

Docket number: 15-AFC-01
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4
Sacramento, CA 95814

For all comments, please include the document number and proceeding name,
“Docket No. 15-AFC-01, Puente Power Project” in the subject line and on the cover

page.

The Committee will issue a written ruling on the motion no later than July 21, 2016.
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